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F——
" Matilda Sanders
From: Woods, Vickie [Vickie.Woods2@belisouth.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 1.:50 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: 060598-TL (Today) Bayo Letter for BellSouth's Responses to CompSouth's Third Set of Interrog. (No. 24)

Importance: High
Attachments: 060598-T.pdf

A.  Vicki Fatool
Lega!l Secretary to James Meza 1l and Manuel Gurdian
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street
Suite 400
Tallahassee, Fiorida 32301
(305) 347-5560
vicki.fatool@bellsouth.com

B. Docket No. 060598-TL: In Re: Petition to recover 2005 tropical system related costs and expenses by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc.

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
on behalf of Manuel A. Gurdian

D. 2 pages total (inciuding letter and certificate of service)

E. BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s (Today) Bayo Letter for its Responses
to CompSouth's Third Set of Interrogatories (No. 24)

Jpdf version attached

<<060598-T.pdf>>
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA622

DOCUMENT NUMBFR-CATE
10316 NOV-88

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY

SEC 1

CMP
CcOoM
CTR
ECR
GCL
oPC
RCA
SCR
SGA
OTH

11/8/2006



Legal Department

xtat!grl:‘t:lyA. Gurdian &j i ‘é i;ji N ﬁ%%ﬁ

BellSouth Telecommunications, inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Taliahassee, Florida 32301

(305) 347-5561

November 8, 2006

Blanca S. Bay6

Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 060598-TL: Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc., pursuant to Florida Statutes §364.051(4), to Recover 2005
Tropical System Related Costs and Expenses

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Today, BellSouth Telecommunications, inc. served its Response to
CompSouth’s Third Set of Interrogatories (No. 24), in the captioned docket.

Copies of this letter will be served to the parties shown on the attached

Certificate of Service.
;?I ) ,
M @ urdian

cc: Jerry D. Hendrix
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr.
James Meza |||
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 060598-TL

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
Electronic Mail and (*) Federal Express or First Class U. S. Mail this 8th day of

November, 2006 to the following:

Patrick Wiggins

Adam Teitzman

Felicia Banks

Theresa Lee Eng Tan

Staff Counsels

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

pwiggins@psc.state.fl.us
ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us
fbanks@psc.state fl.us
tan@psc.state.fl.us

Charlie Beck

Deputy Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Phone: (850) 488-9330

Fax No. (850) 488-4491
Beck.Charles@leg.state.fl.us

Vicki Gordon Kaufman (+) (*)

Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond
& Sheehan, PA

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 681-3828

vkaufman@moylelaw.com

Represents NuVox

Represents CompSouth

NuVox Communications, Inc.
Susan J. Berlin (+)

Two North Main Street
Greenville, SC 29601

Phone: 864-331-7323

FAX: 864-672-5105
sberlin@nuvox.com

2N A

MaﬁL@Gurdian

(+) Signed Protective Agreement




